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ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO 

PROCUREMENT NOTICE RFP IRQ10 - 091-20 

 

Provision of Evaluation of the Funding Facility for Stabilization in Iraq – UNDP Iraq 

 
 
 
 
Date: 29th of April 2020 
 
 
 
 
Questions and Answers: 

 
The following are inquiries been received for the RFP along with the answers for them: 
 

 
1. Could UNDP provide project information regarding Window 1: Public works and light 

infrastructure rehabilitation of the FFIS component? In which locations were activities 
under this Window implemented?  
 
Answer: 
Activities under Window 1 have been implemented in all FFS locations.  
 
 
 

2. Related to Window Two: Immediate Livelihood support for returning IDPs, how many 
beneficiaries were targeted under this component and in which locations did these 
activities take place?  
 
Answer: 
Activities under Window 2 have been implemented in all FFS locations. Targets and 
achievements are available in our Results Framework which is included in Annex Two 
to our Regular Reports. See latest Annual Report (2019) linked here: 
https://www.iq.undp.org/content/iraq/en/home/library/Stabilization/funding-facility-for-
stabilization--annual-report-2019.html 
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3. Related to Window Four: Promoting social cohesion among the target communities,

could UNDP provide details regarding the project activities, no. of. beneficiaries

targeted and their locations?

Answer: 

Also detailed in above linked Annual Report. Activities under this sector include 

Community Based Initiatives, Conflict Analysis and Conflict Sensitivity Dialogue, 

Community Empowerment Mechanisms. Window 4 activities have been implemented in 

Haditha, Qaim, Anah, Touz Khurmatu, Mosul and the Ninewah Plains region. 

 Activities are planned for Sinuni and Tel Afar. 

4. Will the debriefing sessions after fieldwork be held remotely or in Iraq? If in Iraq, where

will this be held?

Answer: 

It was indicated in the TOR that the debriefings would happen in country (either 

Baghdad or Erbil) as is scheduled immediately following the field work, however this is 

at present a proposal and it could also be undertaken online.  

5. Can consultants propose team structures different from the one outlined in the RFP

document? Can we include additional team members for the project?

Answer: 

Reference is made to the RFP docuemnt: Section 5-Terms of Reference, Point number 
10 (Evaluation team composition and required competencies) which outline the

minimum expected requirements of the Evaluation Team.  A different team structure 

may be proposed so long as it includes the Key Positions and Tasks outlined in this
Section.  

*********************** 

End of Amendment 2 

Piero Emanuele Franceschetti 

Head of Service Center - UNDP Iraq 


